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Amendment of Offshore Wind 

Energy Act

Contents

> Suitable for other energy carriers

> Improvement of comparative assessment 

(criteria)

> Addition of auctioning and comparative 

assessment with financial bid

> Extension of permit duration:

> Future tenders: maximum permit duration of 40 
years

> Past tenders: possibility to request for extension

Process

> Adopted by the Senate on 29 June 2021

> Into force: asap, before 1 January 2022



Nitrogen

> Decree on nitrogen reduction and nature 

improvement. Into force together with 

Environment and Planning Act 

(Omgevingswet), likely 1 July 2022 

> A construction exemption applies to 

construction, installation, and demolition 

activities whose emissions are temporary 

and limited. Into force 1 July 2021

> In exchange for this exemption, the 

construction must reduce its nitrogen 

emissions -> reduction path 

> Subsidy scheme is in the making a.o. for 

seagoing construction vessels



Update Decree Compensation 

Offshore Grid

> Within framework of art. 16f Electricity Act

> Modifications, e.g.:

> Subsidy-free tenders: electricity price

> Discount rate (WACC)

> HVDC

> Non-availability due to replacement 
investments

> Consultation meetings

▪ 18 January: scope and first thoughts

▪ 14 April: first proposals

▪ 28 June: first impression of draft

> After summer: consultation of draft

> Into force: 1 January 2022



Grid connection Ten noorden van 

de Waddeneilanden

> Public concern after announcement of 

the preferred alternative

> Criticism of the usefulness and 

necessity of using the western route 

instead of the eastern route

> Promise to House of Representatives to 

conduct further research into future 

wind farms, possible landfalls in the 

Wadden area, and optimisation of the 

western route

> Until then, no irreversible decisions

> This results in a delay in planning, 

exact implications not yet known

Summer ‘21

Ambition for extra offshore wind before 2030

VAWOZ 2030: options for cable routes through the Wadden sea

Optimisation of western cable route TnvdW

September 
‘21

Integral  
consideration 
between extra 
ambition and 

landfall 
options



Future tenders and criteria

> For future tenders, RBC-criteria (responsible 

business conduct, OECD-guidelines) under 

consideration

# Wind Farm 
Zone

GW Tender opens Grid ready

4 HK (west) 1.4 Q4 2021 VI: 31 March 2024
VII: 31 March 2026

5 TNvdW 0.7 (Q4 2022) (Q1 2027)

6 IJVer 4.0 I+II: Q4 2023
III+IV: Q4 2024

I+II: Q1 2028
III+IV: Q1 2029



Extra wind before 2030?

Add-on Roadmap 2030:

> To meet 49 TWh in 2030 (Climate Agreement): 

~3 TWh (0.7 GW) extra needed

> To meet demands of 55% CO2-reduction goal: 

up to 45 TWh (10 GW) extra needed

> New Cabinet will set ambition and target

> Electrical connections (HVDC)

> Preparations IJmuiden Ver (noord) started



VAWOZ 2030 (Assessment of 

landing options)

Decision on which options to explore 

further expected autumn 2021, based on:

> Assessment note (comparison of landing 

alternatives based on the environment, 

stakeholders, future-proofing, system integration, 

technology and costs)

> Input from stakeholders

> Investigations crossing Wadden Sea (+ TnvdW)

> Designation of new Wind Farm Zones

> Ambitions new Cabinet

> Coordination (decision making) Pidi/MIEK



New approach post 2030: main challenges and questions

> Roll-out speed needs to increase for 38-72 GW in 

2050

> Energy system integration is the main challenge; 

Investments needed in the entire value chain: 

production, conversion, transport and energy 

usage

> Merchant investments challenge the business case

> Providing clarity for market and supply chain 

> Is change needed in the roles of government, 

market, and TSO?

> What are the proper characteristics of future wind 

sites? Size? Flexibility?

> What allocation mechanism is needed?

> How can offshore wind and hydrogen be 

integrated efficiently? E.g. combined tenders.

> What “backstop” instruments are needed to keep 

pace with the roll-out plan?

Offshore wind policy Infrastructure 
offshore

Infrastructure 
onshore

Decarbonise energy 
demand

Offshore wind policy 
(new approach and 
roadmap)

Development plan 
(Ontwikkelkader)

PIDI - Hyway27 CES – National 
Hydrogen Programme –
Electrification Road map  
- SDE++ 

North Sea Programme VAWOZ, PES PEH, PES (PEH)



Roadmap 2040

Add-on Roadmap 2030:

> Capacity: 27 GW – (add-on Roadmap 2030)

> Which wind energy zones?

> How to phase development of zones in time? 

> How to take demand side into account?

> How to accommodate major (H2) initiatives?



Infrastructure development plan

Offshore infrastructure development plan:

> Which energy (cross-border) connections?

> Which re-use of gas infrastructure?

> Energy hubs/islands?

> Which offshore energy consumers and producers to 

connect?

> What will it cost?



VAWOZ 2040

VAWOZ 2040 (Assessment of landing 

options):

> July - December: preliminary explorations for each 

region

> December 2021: start VAWOZ 2040

> December 2022: decision implementation



Timeline

Letter to Parliament with main 
features



Questions


